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CONSECRATION AT 8T. HABI

Interssting and lmpressive Service—The
First to Ds Celebrated In this Diccese
and the Fifth in New England—Im-
meonss Throng—Brief History of Catho-
liclam in Newport—Desoription of the
Church Conseorated, Eto.

The consecration of Bt. Mary’s (R C.)
churoh oocurred jesterday morning, tha be-
ginuing belug ancoaonsed by the soundiog of
the charch bell at the sarly hour of balf-past
foar o'clock. At balf-past five the Right
Bev Bishop Hendricken, asisted by Rev.
Father Thomas P. Grace aod Rev. Father

* | Thomas F Doran, begau the impressive

ostemsony of blessing 1he extorior walls. A
procwasion , comprising the Right Rev Bish-
op and his assistants, followad by St. Mary's
Soclety Bt. Matthew'sT. A B Soolety, and
the soolsty of the Huly Name—tha three
male sooith ted with the charch—the
whole preceded by acolytes bearing the Eple-
copal cross and crozier, marched threo times
around the church oo tbe oulside, making »
bhalf cl-cuit one way, theu oconnter-mrching
to make the other balf. Tuls beautifal
sceue, wilnessed by large gatberiugs from ad-
joining streets, ocoupied about balf an hour,
at the eud of which time the Bishop knocked
at the door of tbe church for admittance.
The dour was opeved by the Deaoon.
the ooly occupant of the church. The
pr i then p ded to the altar
and blessed the marble slab (ersot-
od dariog the past week), in the centre of
which was a cavity cootainiog holy relica.
The pext to be blessed wers the marble tab-
lsts srected around the charch, repressnting
the Aposties. At the oloss of this imposing
oeremony, the ladies of the Altar Boclety
procesded to decorats the wain altar and the
altars of the Blessed Virgln and 8t. Joseph,
with a profusion of beautlful flowers, pre-
paratory to the Pontlfical High Mass which
was saild at 8 o'olock by the Right Rev.
QOousecrator, The atwsndanocs at this service
was one of the largest ever koown, the
church being filled to overflowing, and many
belog noable to gain admittance.

The last masa of the d 1y was celebrated at
11 o'clock, Rev. Fathet Bubert Ballivan, of
Providence, celebrant; Bev. Father O.
Hows, of Providence, Descon; Rev. Fathar
Thomas Briscoe, of Fall Elver, sub Deacon;
Rev. Father James Finnigan, of Providence,
Master of Cersmonles; Rev. Fathers Thomas
P. Grace, William Klernan, James Roach,
and Ohas. Dauray, Chanters of the Mams;
and Rev. Fatber McEenos, O. P., of New
York oity, preacher. The mosic wad a beau-
tital feature of this mass, the cholr being ae-
companied by the U.B. 8, New Hampshire
orchestra. Among the dlgnitaries present
weare Mo#t Bev. John Joseph Willlams, Arch
Bishop of Boston and Metropolitan of New
England; Right Rev. T. F. Hendrioken, -of
Providenos, Bishop of the diccsse; Right
Bev. Bishop Conroy; Rev. Father Olurke, of
Statersville; Reov. Fathers Clarke, Pype,
MoUsbe, Klernan, Brady, Oassidy, Mur-
phy, Kelley and O'Hare, of Fall River;
Rev. FPathers MoPmnnough, Murphy,
Harty, Olaoe,- Conboy, Wallate, D: D.,
Walsh and Fiyon - of Providegos;
Rev. Fatber D. Morpby, Dover, N. H ;
Rev. Futher G. Heuley, New York
city; Revr. Fatbor Hinoa, Gieenwich, R, L.;
Rev. Father MoUullion, Warren, R. I ;
Rev. Father Oortigan, Bristol, B I., Bev.
Fathers G, Mahoney aod Flizgerald, Contral
Falis; Bov. Fathors Barrans and Rocbe,
Falrbaven, Mass; Rov. Fatbher O'Donnell,
Attleboro, Mnss,; Rov. Fatber Kinnorny,
Pawtaocket, R.I., and Ber. Father Boylan,
Auleboro, Mass. Tlckets belng fssvod for
this esrvioe, the attendance waa limited to
the number of peats io the churoh. The ex-
ecolses will close this eveniug with vespers
al ball-past seven. The day was perfect
aod the Interesting and Impressive goromo
monlea ware snccessfully condoo ed.

CATHOLIODM IN XEWFORT.

In connection with thls holy and axoeed-
iogly impressive servics, a sketch of the
Asiemh and fia arlain tnesther with & brief

thotgh exocedlogly dimiuullve, It was the
first Romao Catholy Churob blessed lo
Rhods Island. 1w October of the same year
the Birhop visited Newport in perron, snd
preached, sald Mass, aud adminwered the
Bacrament of Confirmution to sleven persona
in this church, and sncouraged the purchase
of additlona] land at a futare day.

Father Woodley was suooeeded in 1830 by
Rev.Joho Corry who as soon as the flook
bad inoreased sufficiently to warrant the
nodertaking, parchased laod on Moant Ver-
non street, and erscied thereon a frame

between seven and eight bondred worship-
pers. Thls Mule churcb, kvown as B¢

Josaph, was blessed Aungust 20, 1837 The
suooessors to Father Oorry were, 1837 t0 1838,
Rev. C. Lee, and lo 1839 to 1843, Rev.

James O°Beilly. At this ime tho absenoce

ers 80 reduced the cuongregation that the re-
celpts wers losufficisnt for the sapport of the
priest and coutingeut expensss, and Father
‘O’ Reilly was transterred to New Bedford.
THE FIBST DONATION.
Al the arrival of Bt. Rev. Dr. Tyler
Pruvidence, in 1814, the chiaalonary was per-
mitted to look after the spiritaal needs of the

port, until, other laborers belug admitted into

or 86 consldered, and Mrs. Oatherine Harper,
and her daughter, Misa Emily Harper, of
Baltimore, ¥Md., relatives of the fieat B:+hop

building of sufficient size to accommodate

of employment for either mechanics or lubor-

at

falthfal at Woonsocket, Pawtucket and New-

the dloosss, Newport waa selested as hls
residencs At this tima the frame ballding
on Moant Vernon street had beoome unsafe,

of Amertca, and summer residents of New-
port, being the owners of what is now lha

with two, and the grand chanosl window
into ive compartments, are all filled, as are
the ciroular and quarter-folls in the gables
and eant end of glsles, with atained glass of
varled desigos. The south po:oh, with its
high-pliched roof, ls an oroamental as well
aa usefal appondags to the charch, asit is
bere, agreeubly with the rubrio, thut the re-
ligh ies of Baptiem, the office o
Holy Week, oto , are commenocsd, aod where
the beoatura, or holy water fuut, !a nsually
placed in the fimt compariment from the
west end. The plan is eguare, the inte-
tior 18 lighted by small windows, the walls
are of stong, whils the roof shows the frame-
work and the timbers; and the high-point-
ed gable, on which la engraven, o a promi-
pent star, "‘Sancta Martlse, ora pro nobls,” is
sarmonnted by a furfated stooe arass. The
sacristy is bullt oo the scuth side of the
chaoosl, and s covered with a slopiog roof,
which falls jost below the circalar window
at tho east end of the aisle. It ia lighted by
small doupled lancet windows, widely splay-
ed In the fnterlor, aud ls conuected by a side
doorway throogh the wall of the chanocel
which opens to the rear of the altar. The
church was dedicated ln 1853, under the pa-
tronage of the Holy Numeol Mary, our Lady
of the Isle.
UNDER WHOM THE WORE WAS ACCOME-
LISHED. .
‘The plaos for the new church were recelv-
ed and the work of bulldiog begun under the
pastorate of the late Rev. James Fitton, bat
the wotk was neosssarily slow and before ts
complation this sccomplished gentleman and
scholar was called to the charge of a parish
in East Boston. This left ‘the flock with an

Bryoco villa on Bellevue 5

wonld be a oredit to their beloved religlon.
-r-hey a v {mr th A dall

stands and which is bounded as follows
'Weat, on Bpriog street 123} feet; North on
Lavin street 158} feet; East on other lands
132 fest, and Bouth on Willlam street 1593
fest. With this and other substantial aid
from thess ladies, together with thelr aonaal |!
sabsoription, snd the generons help of the
oopgregstion accordiog to thale means, the
present church of *“Our Lady of the Iule”
was erecied.

The following was engraved on the plate
and written on the parchment deposited lo
the corner-stone: The plate read, “To the
greater honor and glory of Almighty God,
and nnder the patronage of the Ever Blessed
Virgin, concelved withount sin, this corner-
stoneof the oharoh of the huly name of Mary,
was lstd June XIV., A.D, MDOOCXLIX *

Weitten on the parchment was, **To the
Honor and Glory of God: This charch was
commenced August?, 1848, in the two huon-
drod and nioth year of the ssttlement of
Newport, when the members of the Oath-
alic Oburch pumbered five hondred and
eighty-six sculs, out of the whole populatien
of sbout nine thousand.

“The tranches haviog boon dug by volurtary
and cheerful hauds, the first stone was laid
August 15th, and the foundation walla_wore
commsiiced Tha day Tollowing, ' This coroer
stone was lald June 14, 1849, under the poa
tificate of His Hollness Pins 1X., an exile ab
Gueta, with tha approbation of Bight Rev.
Willlam Tyler, Bishop of the diocess of
Hartford, which embracss the states of
Conpeotiout and Ehode Iulanl], in  the
soventy foorth yeat of American Indepen:
denoe, 4 the admini lon of Z whary
Taylor, Prosidout of the United BStates,
Henty B. Anthony belog Governor of ll:a
s.ats of Rhode Island, and Rev. James Flu-
ton, pastor of the OCathollo congregation at
Newport. At au event{nl period, when th®
ocontinent of Enrops is being -tavolutionized
by wars and the ovetthrow of throues, when
many, notwithetinding earth 1s  bat a pi-
g'imagein which man, in consequence of
origioal sin, have been condemped to sat
their bread In tha sweat of thsir brow, sre,
aftar six thousand years that it bas produped
{ts thorns and thisties, attampting, they say,

the erection of a more substantialédifica that

for the
lot on which the present handsome church

fnished charch and a heavy debt on their
hands, without a Father to gulde them, but
it was not for long, as the lata lamented
Bishop O"Rallly scon appolnted hia brother,
the Iatg Very Bev. William O'Rellly, to oar-

posseasion of his bew chargsla Aogust, 1835,

ry out the work which his predooossor had
s0 bravely begun. Fatber U Relily took

snd not only cartied out the work of com-
plellng the chumh bnt made many other
ua g which

'u the erection o! ths handsome school
bulldiog dsscribed below, ata oost of aboat
$G5,000. This latier undertaking, of course,
greatly lncreassd the ohuroh's. indsbtadnesa,
to meet which mnst have taxed the rgverend
zentlaman’s financial ability to the Utmoat,

He would undoubtedly have mgstered *it,
powever, hed his life been , but God,
in his Infloite wisdom, pvldmﬂ: wishing
othar devotess of the faith to parform a part
in the completion of this great work, called
him away quits suddenly on the 33d of De-
cember, 1868, laaving a heavy debi agda
bereaved parish for his sucoessor.” Rev.
Father 0'Connor was appointed to A1l the
vacancy thos anexpectedly made, untll Sep-
tember, 1869, when, through the appoint-
ment of the late Bishop MoFarland,

REV. PHILIP GRAOR, D. D.,

the present Incumbent, ulnmod charge
of the temporal and up!rlaul lﬂ'-lrl of
the parish. To so ordindry mian, ‘the

charge of & parlsh of this sizs, wcith slgost 80tk A.w

debt of nur"lr or qulte $80,000, would not
bave been a very plsasant task, bat with.
‘Father Graos we balieve It was & phmm.
not that he did not realiga tha reaponiibility
of the ubdertaking agd the hard work which
lsy before him—for he did—bat,’ beisg »
geotloman of indefatigabls energy and u»-
asual ability, be looked bayood all this and
saw the grand resgjts which to-day bave
been consummatad. Aud then, too, ralsing
mouney for ohurch work was no new tusk, to
bim. He had just come tmmnpnl:h I
New Loodon, whers, aftsr paying for' the
land apd much of the material, and laylog
the corner-siooe, for & new church, be had
loft,_$5000 In the treasury. A gentloman
slncerely loved and reapacted, by Protestant
ns well as Cathollo, Fyther Grace lsoneof
the most promivent of - Newpors cltizons to~
day, and bis advibe-snd belp are songhs nzd
rocelved by peaple of ull olasses,

Thoroughly educated lo Montreal, Fathec
Grace was ordained in 18632, after which hs

to amellorate the condidon of '9“"5’- and

Previous to the ersction of this bailding,
the male children of the parish received thelr
| 1 in anold den ballding (sinos
known as Wiggenhanser’s Hall) on the north
sida of Lavin strest, preaided over by the lata
William K Delaney, while thefem ile school
waa io the old convent.
The ber of fa lar sttend-
anoe at this school dariog the past year was
between six and ssven buodred. The ouly
persons employed in hiog thia basg;
ber of puplils are the sisters from thec.nvent, |
and thelr anniversary sxercises at the closs
of the spring term have loog boan & marked
teature of Newport'a educational Intaresta.
THE PARISHIONEES,

The parleh numbera between fout and fira
thoasand sonls, with the exception of darlng
the season, when this nawber ls considerably
! d by the p of 8 ar veals -
denta whosa servants are largely of the Cath-
olic faith. There are also quite a number of
the summer residents themssives who attend '
this charch. ' Amoog the most prominens of
these are, Gov. Carroll and family,of Marty-
land; Mrs. Havemeyer and family, Mia.
Gibert, Mra. Iuasa Bull, Mra. Oelrichs and
Mrs. W. &. Travers and daughter of Naw
Yotk; Miss Lymso of Boston; Col. J. N.
B naparte and family, Mrs, Acosta and Mra.
0'Doneelt, of Biltimore.
Futher Grace at prosent hus two assistants,
Fglher Thos P. Gréld, his brother, and °

r Thos F. Doran. he officeraof the
charoh are, Beasra. Michasl MoCh:mick snd
Thomas Gulvio, Trustess; and Audrew Qalna
Thomas E. Shes and Patrick Oonnnny, Ook
lectora.
The parochial residence is an Mn
two-story 00itags, located on the Willinm strest
side,toward the rear. At the time the property
was parchased this bullding stood near the’
front of the lot and waa tha residence of tha
Iate Dr. David Kiog.

THE CEMETERT,

The ocsmetery belonging to this parish I
located on Spruce sod Warner strests, just
above the Island Cemetery, and comprisss
between thres and fonr mores, The.enly
grave within the enclosurs reserved for tha
romains of deesased prissts, Isthatof thalata
Very Rov. Wilfiam O'RBeily, which s mq:h
od by a handsome monument. The “sntire
groanda are well cared for, acd onnlr m
and monuments designate the restls
of many who, ifi lifs, nided
bringlng about to-Iny’s resalts:

CrTHBRIA

—

Jottings of Nowport aml Kutpm

ol

ml

o e

The OanonicasTa o-rulu: m& aumbers
of passengers to Biook Island, -

Thursday wass p[cmntummudgy.
firet Lot woeks. 5

Newpocs 1s welk-alléd ﬂ& lhum ok
withstapding the . Mmi S2u1 0o

Oharles Longteliow, non pl: ihe: post Isbg
fellow, fs the/gusst of Daaratdacs De

The last &35 foe paying oliy xef

n Vags ATPRAY Dalv(

s Mtostrels will mmd‘um ]
Boulh Béptembéc 5, under the nnmm ¢!
of J. J: Fisod, of this clty: ; i
A poach festival in’ the -pariors of: zu.
charoh this week was well attended and
{horoaghly enjuyed, .
Rev. E. Hy Esitell, of Now Yok, formets. .
bmdﬂhnahmhinmhdu.hu
in town thls ‘pak !
"The oollecliona taken at \be nrh.l
churchea laat Sllﬂufonhll‘h'patﬂnl-
plu].lmonnhd wsm.so it *"’_‘
The Falhet Matttiow T. A, B. Socldty’
making mnothet exoarslon’ hnmh
Polot on the 36:h Instant.. 4

ben €

a beliiiant ball given by Prot. and umwn,,
lUam Gammsll of Brovideoosy W Wednisdsy
nnninz- w5 v

—— e

Temsload Poawidanna Nransian

3 Can o

L S SRl P ‘Iﬂ'n-h

The wrentof b “rmw

.k”
Wi

-

&3_\\‘5 e

VRPN PRIy



and
. the
tha

sy be

Foald

ot of
aker,

30x60
Cyo-

Naw-
8 0Or~
orels,
over,
plate-
w.—
: and

zent
of the
Sam-
rears.

me to
onaie

nd a8

-post.
wk o

- | Statersville;

" | Rav,

The last mass of the d «y was calebruted at
11 o’clook, Rav. Father Rubert Balllvan, of
Providenoce, celebrant; Rev. Father C
Hows, of Providence, Deacon; Rev. Father
Thomas Briscos, of Fall River, sub Deacon;
Rev. Futher James Finnlgan, of Provideoce,
Master of Cetemonies; Rov. Fathers Thomas
P. Grace, Willlam Klernan, James Roach,
and Chas. Daoray, Chanters of the Maes;
aod Rev. Father McKenos, O. P., of New
York oity, preacher. The music wad a beau-
tifal feature of Lhis mass, the choir belng ao-
oompanled by the U.B. 8, New Hampshire
orchestra, Among the dlgnitaries present
wore Mort Rev. John Joseph Williams, Arch
Bishop of Boston and Metropolitan of New
Eogland; Right Rev. T. F. Hendrioken, ‘of
Providence, Bishop of the diocess; Right
Bev. Bishop Coaroy; Rev. Father Clatke, of
Rev. Fuathers Qlarks, Pyoe,
MoUabe, Klernan, Brady, Camsidy, Mor-
phy, Kelley and O'Hare, of Fall River;
Bov. TFathera MeoDoonoogh, Murphy,
Harty, Oiuee, Ovoboy, Wallaow, D. D.,
Walsh and Flyon - of Providegos;
Rev. Father D. Marphy, Dover, N. H ;
Rev. Father G. Healey, New York
city; Rev. Fathor Hines, Gioenwich, R, L;
Father MoCullion, Warren, R. I ;
Rev. Fathor Corrigan, Bristol, R I., Rev.
Fathers Q. Mahoney and Fitsgerald, Qentrul
Fulls; Rov. Fathors Burans aod HRocha,
Fairhaven, Mass; Rev. Father O'Donnell,

"| Attleboro, Maas,; Rev. Father Kionsrny,

Pawtacket, B. L., and Rer. Father Boylag,
Attleboro, Mass. Tickets being lssued for
this servics, the attendance was limited to
the numbet of seaws in the charoh. The ax-
ercisea will close this evenlug with vespers
at balf-past saven. The day was perfect
and the Interesling and impressive ceremo
mouies wers sucoessfally condoc ed.
CATHOLICISM IN XEWPORT,

In cvopection with this holy sud exosed-
logly impressive service, a sketoh of the
cburch and its origin, together with & brief
bistocy of Koman Catholloisma fn  this
city may be [oteresting to many. Newport,
»s |s well known to all famliliar with the ad-
veut of the faith In Americs, figured con-
spicnonsly ns oba of thi Arst Amerlcantowns
o which the Holy Bacrament was adminf.-
tored. Io fuct, It may have been the very
first, ns the Old Btone MIll, that "“anclent
tholus in Newport which,”” says the Royal
Bociely of Antlquarisns, “appears to ‘be
oot val with the time of Bishop Erlo, belong-~
od to s Bowndinavian Church or mouastery,

-| where, In alternation with Latln maisses,

the old Danish toogune was heard seven
haodred yeam ago.” Coming down to &
more recent date, the nex:t intslligence we
have of the presence of the Oatholic clergy
and of the Holy Bacrifice of the Mass being
offured at Newporl, was darlag the war of
American Independence, when France so
gonerously came to oar aid In battling for
freedom. At that time the Stats Housa the
same bulldiog which now bears that booor-
ed titla, in this capital of Rhode Island,
was usad a8 a hospital and ghapel combined.
Here the surgeon and priest worked aside by
side, the one attending to the physical needs
of the wounded and the other adminlataring
the ocneolations of refigion. An altar was
erected in the sonth room, whers holy Bac-
rifice was offered by tbe cheplains who ao-
companled Connt D'Estalogand his gal-
lant band to the American shore in 1778

A few Catholica muost bave resided at
Newport after the departare of the Frenoh,
as in the frst Baptlamal Reglster of the
Cathedral of Holy Oroas In Boston ara found
the names of thres admiited to the Bacrament
of Baptism at Newport, the frst two by Rev.
John Theyer, one In 1791 aud one in 1798,
and the third by Bishop QOarroll in 1803,

THE BEGINNING.

In Fn’onury. 1827, Rav. Patrick Byrne of
Boston visltad the Catholics employed at
Fort Adams and thoss laboting in the coal
mines in Portsmounth, the lattsr place abont
o'z milag distant from . Newport, #nd ad-
minlstered Holy Communion to over 150
men. Onrecel viog this encoursgiog report,
Bt. Rev. Bishop Fenwick suthorized Rav.
Robert D. Woodley, whom ha had appointed

subsoription, snd the generons help of the
ooogregation accordlug to their means, the
present sharch of *“*Our Lady of the Isle
waa erecled.

The tollowing was engraved on the plate
and writteu on the parchment deposited lu
the corner-stone: The plats read, "To the
groator booor and glory of Almighty God,
snd uoder the patronage of the Ever Blesasd
Virgio, concelved withont sin, this coruer-
stone of the church of the huly name of Mary,
was lald June X1V, A.D. MDCCCXLIX **

Weitten on the parchment was, *'To the
Honor and Glory of God: Thls church was
commenced August?, 1848, In the two han-
dred «nd pioth year of the seitiement of
Newport, when the members of the Oath-
olic Obarch numbered five hondred and
eighty-six souls, out of the whols population
of about pine thoueand.

*“Thetrenches haviog boen dug by voluctary
and cheerful hands, the first stone was lald
August 15th, and the foundation walls were
cowmenced tha day following, This corner+
stone was laid June 14, 1849, under the pon’
tifioats of His Holiness Pins IX., an exile of
Gusta, with the aporobatien of Right Rev.
Willlam Tyler, Bishop of the diocesa of
Hartford, which embracsa the siates of
Oonveotiont aud Rhode Islanl], in the
seveuty fourth year of American Indepen
dence, during the administration of Z whary
Taylor, Presideut of the Uulted Btates,
Heury B. Authony belog Governor of the
S.ate of Rhode Inland, aad Rev. James Fiu-
ton, pastor of the Catholio ocongregation at
Newport. At an event{nl period, whea the
continent of Earops Is belog fevolntionlzed
by wars and the overthrow of throues, when
many, notwithstsnding earth 18 but a pit
grimage in which mam, in consequence of
origioal ¢in, bave been ocondemued to eat
“helr bread in the sweat of thelr brow, ace,
aftor six thousand years that Ik bas produosd
ita thorns and thisties, attempting, they say,
to ameliorate the ocondition of scolety, and
under the aameof Booiallam, Fraternity,&a.,
about to render earthly home an Eden!
Time will tell the resalt, and some futare
g-oeration, who will read this, will, It Is
hoped, profi; hy the admonitica.”

THEE NEW EDIFICE.

The charch, as it was consecrated to-day,
is one of the handsomest edifices to be fonnd
on this continent. Is Is of the second period
of Go:hlc architectare; has a cl Y. and
ocomprises a well defined chanosl, a nave and
alsles, a tower, porch and sacristy. It ls
from out to out of walls, north and soath,
nixty feot; from eist to west one hundred
feot: with a chanoe! of twenty-foar by thirty
fest. Thealsle wallsare twenty-four feet, the
clarstory wails forty-eight feet, and from the
door to the ridge-moulding seventy feet.—
The chancel walls are thirty.-thres feet, and
o the poak of roof forty-sight feet. To the
cornios of tower, where the spirs springs, ia
aboat sixty-five feet. Iz Ia bajlt of sized
brown-stone with window and door jumbs,
table mouldings, aills, corbel tables, gable
offsets, ato., neatly out.

The front, which is to the west, is sup-
ported by massive_bnrt.esses, placed dlage-
nally at the corners of the edifice, with deep
bases, drip-stones and «ffsets. ‘Tha tower,
which s at the morthwest corner, 1a sapport-
ed by still mdire massive buttreaser, with
basea of bold projectivn, and la llghf-ad by
six richly-wronght windows In the first and
second stories, while the  upper, which Is
really oroate in Its charscter, is plerced on
every slde by belfry windows, whose open-
ings ate flled with loaver-boarding. High
over the doorway Ia seen conspicunously the
monogram of the Blessad Mother, noder
whosa fostering care the firat stone of the
bullding waa lafld. At the angles of the
towoer, npon which rests the spire, stand the
four Evangelists, Beautifully carved, who,
as when first commissioned, appear to be an-
nouncing the glad tidioge of salvation to the
four quariers of the world. The splre,
“pointiog In gllence heavenward,”” surmonnt-
od with i finfal and orofk, prosents a grace-
fol and dharsotefistic foaturs {u the outline
of the edifice. The nave and slsla walls are.
supported by. bott divided into twdior|

Taonton, to sttend Newpirt, This he did
snd in Aprll, 1823, purchaged & smaH build-
ing which had been nséd as & sohool house,

on Barpey street, This was #pplied with

‘&n altar and Otted up as a ¢chorch, and, al

to the oharge of Providencs, Pawlucket and’

more stages, whh offsets and’ gnhhul ‘with
ocotbsl table. The door of the weat snitrancd,’

the tower and south poroh doors, are set in
deaply splayed jumh‘ mﬂ graceful moald-
loge. The 'large wost Window, divided by
mullions intd thres, ghq clgrstory and alsles

was the srectlon of the handsome sohool
bulldiog desoribed below, ata oost of aboat
$63,000. This latter vndertaking, of oourse,
greatly lvoreased the church’s indebted neas,
to mest which must have taxed the revorend
weutleman’s financial abllity to the utmoat,
He wouald undoubtedly have mastered ft,
bowaver, had hls lifs been spared, but God,
ln bis Inflvite wisdom, evidently wishing
other devatees of the fulth to parform a part
in the completion of this great work, ealled
bim away quite saddecly on the 23d of De-
cember, 1408, leaving a heavy debt and a
bereaved parish for his snoccessor. Ray,
Fatbar O'Connor was appoloted to Al the
vacanoy thus apexpactedly made, anti] Sep-
tember, 1809, when, through the appolut-
went of the late Bishop MoFurland,
REV. PHILIP GRACE, D. D.,

the present {ocumbent, mssumed oh
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remalna of deceased priests, lsthatof the lata

Vary Rov. Wiiliam 0'Rellly, which is mark-
od by a baodeome monument, The “entira
grounds are well cared for, and costly stones
and monumants designate the resting places
of many who, life, midéd Yoaterially In

briogiog about to-lay's ru‘n; . L v
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Jottings of Nowport and Newporters.

The Cunonlons is cartying luza nombers
of passangers to Blook Island,

Tharsday, was a pleasant ntnmudu,
first for wodka.

Newport la well-filled with atnmn. oot~
withstanding the bad weathar,

Oharles Longfellow, son of the post Leog- .

of the temporal and spirfnal affales of
the parish, To an ordinary man, the
oharge of a parish of this sire, with a
debt of neaily or quita $80,000, woald not
bave besn a very pleasant task, bat with
Fatbher Grace we believe it was a plsasure,
not that he did not realise ths responaibility
of the undertaking and the hard work which
lay before him—for he did—but, being a
geatleman of indefatigable energy and mn-
usoal ability, he looked beyood all this and
saw thy grand resols which to-dsy bave
been consnmmatad. Aod then, tou, raising
mouey for ohnrch work was no new task to
bim. He had just come from m parish In
New London, where, aftar paylng for the
land snd moch of the material, and laying
the corner-stone, for & new church, be had

fellow, 1s the guest o(Ootnmndm‘ ‘Bennalt.

The last day for paying clty taxesis An-:
gust Biih. A word to-the-wise-ls- puffisimi, -

Benator Aldrich and Representatiyy His-
oock, of New York, were a4 the Ocean Houss
Thursday.

Baird's Miastrels will appear at the Opera
Houss Baptember 5, under the management »
of J. J. Fiood, of this oity. o

A pesch festival in the parloes of Zion
choroh this week was well attended mnd
thoronghly enjuyed.

Rev. E. H. Kettall, of New Yurk, former- .

Iy rector of Zion church In this city, has besn,,
in town this week.

The ocllectiona taken at the wvarions

harchea last Sonday for the Nowport Hoa-

loft $3000 In the treasury. A gentleman
sincerely loved and respacted, by Protestant
ns well as Qatholle, Father Grace s one of
the most prominent of Newport oftizens to-
day, and his advide and belp are sought and
reoslved by people of all clneses.

‘Thoroughly educated in Montreal, Fathsr
Grace was ordalned in 18632, after whioh he
sorved in Hartlord, Providence, Oranston
and New* London, befors comlng to New-
port. He was ooe of the first to recelve tha
degres of Dootot of Divioity from Pope Leo,
I belng conferred apon him in 1878,

In Father Grace's anxiety to remove the
great dab: from the church, thongh It-bas
been accomplisbed In the sbort tima of fif-
teon yenrs by subscriptions of from one dol-
lar t0 one thousand dollars, none of the
church property bas been allowed to run
down forthe want of trifling outlays, bat on
the contrary many lmpmenenutnn bean
made. Aboat five years ago the churoh was
thorcaghly resovated from bottom  to top,
the floor of cement replaced by ons of tile,
and steam heat Introdaced Into the chareh
and all the buildinge belonging to it, and'a
new convent erected at a oost of about §10,-
000, e

’ THE CONVENT.

At the time the sitefor the ghurch was pur-
chased, the eatats oppoeite, fronting east on
Spring street 634 feet, narth on Fair street
106 fest and soath on @idley strest 107 fest,
was pikchased for a convent and nsed for
such until 1680, when the building, belog
ofd and Inadequate, was moved to Lead ave-
uue, whers Itls now owned by M, J. Dealoy
as a private residence. Immediately apon
the removal of the oM bulldlog, = new ons
was begun on the sama site, which resulted
in the apring of 1831 in the complation of the
present struotars, & large square frama balld-

pital, amonnted to §773.80.

Thbe Father Matthew T. A. B. Boolety
propose makiog h lon to Booky
Polnt on the 26th Insu.nt: )

The event of the season at the Ouditio wan
a britliant ball given by Prof. and Mrs. Wik
liam @ ell of Providence, Wednesdny |
evening.

There bave been polo contests at the West-
chester Club grounds thls week, Monday
and Wednesday aftarnoons, and lﬂlh\! in’
arranged for to-night.

Nioe Inologs of base ball, played at Wick~
ford Baturday betwosn the Newpotte nd the
Locas Polnots, mhdinimofl’fhl& .
o favor of the fprmar nine. " =

Hou. Oagtec H. Harrison, Mayor nﬁ 0“- a
cago and Demooratlc candidats for Governor: b
of Liinols, and family, spent Iulsnaq u
the Ocean House,

M. Dan Sally, ths comedlan, has Mln
town this week, He will predont “Tha Cor-
vet Grocery” at Ford’s Grand Opua Houn. n
Baltimore, next wook.

Mosars. James Slmmonr and Henry Wi
Wilson, of this city, loft town Tuceday night
Ew ll;t:tdudnd tour through the Wm

o

A ‘100ld wave' flag will be uhiblhd !xwx
post offi-es bereafter;-the same wﬂuw
ent storm sigunal. It will be white llth a
black aquare 1o the dentre.

Bev. James Freeman Ctarks hu‘bonn‘l&
town this week, the guest of-W.&. Weld; !
of Biaton. He preached at the Channidg
Memorial church last Bunday, as alm dids
Julla Watd Howe. R

The clty election comes on&l:- annjversary-
of the Battld of Lake Erle, the 10th- Q&e% 5
tember, threo woeka from next Wﬂnﬂu

I -

iog, three storles In helght, and sopplled
with all the modern impiovements and con-
venlences for the purposes for which It was
intended. Bistor M. Borromés s the mother
of the qonvent, and at present has elght sis-
ters under ber care. In oonnection with thia
couvent is an scademy where the higher

scholars nnlr. ‘

THE £0HOOL MUILDFG PROPER
in & large, thresatory! granits. blook, situated,
onan additlonal
medlaterear-of the ehurch,
SR Do
former streat. '.!.11 ) "ll ou&?ﬂ“

and ie wodon

Oulbollu of o%ﬁ.

ase of land, at the im- | ;
win

structures in N nlmd. On et ]
side of the baild lfuithcchurd'pl&“u_
penusheh.lotin[u R

No exoft & ls as yol ifost 1'% h;
the event. T U

Yacht oot suoveeded In holdiug'the’ s
gother and keeplog lbeu m thoss,

bmnhumhugh‘hrtbedlunmdu record.

opwln;atﬁo.i walse's Bk
avesus. Mh:ﬁldmahu_}ﬂ

‘F-r: Bﬂ. ﬁ’n. On‘llur,_ V.G

owr




